Mastercreation TFS

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 January 2024 15:12

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: FW: VRF- TFS - Nusyn(Bangalore)

Attachments: Vendor Registration Form_K Hospitality_Version0.3_Effective from 10.12.2...xIsx;

Nusyn vendor registration - Documents.zip

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar

Kindly find attach detail and active vendor code in safal for TFSPL

supplyer name name of the supplier contact number | mail id
Nusyn Digital Solutions Pvt.Ltd Ranju KK 9895626549 | ranju.k@nusyndigital.com

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: finance@nusyndigital.com <finance@nusyndigital.com>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 7:08 PM

To: mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in; chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com; lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in

Cc: 'Razia KM' <razia.mohammed@nusyndigital.com>; 'manjunath v' <logistics@nusyndigital.com>; 'Pushpa nusyn'
<accounts@nusyndigital.com>

Subject: RE: VRF- TFS - Nusyn(Bangalore)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Heram,

PFA the Vendor registration form & Attached relevance documents for your kind reference. Please let me know if
you have any additional documents required.
Please make payment at the earliest by tomorrow.

" Have a nice day" !!

Thanks & Regards



Baskar S | Finance Manager

a: NUSYN Digital Solutions Private Limited e Logitech Park e
Plot No 7 e Road No.10 e EPIP e Whitefield ¢ Bengaluru -
560066 ¢ Karnataka e India

nUS\,‘{rN e: finance@nusyndigital.com

w: www.nusyndigital.com
t: +91 96869 22412|

From: manjunath v <logistics@nusyndigital.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 6:45 PM

To: Finance Team <finance@nusyndigital.com>; Pushpa nusyn <accounts@nusyndigital.com>
Cc: Razia KM <razia.mohammed@nusyndigital.com>

Subject: Fwd: VRF-

Attachment's

Thanks & Regards
Manjunath vV

a: NUSYN Digital Solutions Private Limited e Logitech Park e
Plot No 7 e« Road No.10 e EPIP ¢ Whitefield ¢ Bengaluru -
560066 ¢ Karnataka e India

nUS\{rN w: www.nusyndigital.com
t: +91 80 41353500| m: +91 9743571944

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Date: Tue, Jul 4, 2023 at 5:54 PM

Subject: VRF-

To: logistics@nusyndigital.com <logistics@nusyndigital.com>

Cc: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Hi,

Request to please have the attached documents filled and signed be submitted with us along with scan copy of
cancelled chq, pan copy, gst cert and MSME Certificate (If Registered ) . to have your company registered with us
for records and process of payments.

This details are required for our TFSPL And TFSKPL ,GMR GOA MOPA , MALS



Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



